

Performance Trust Short Term Bond ETF (STBF)

Listed on Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.

Prospectus March 11, 2024

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") has not approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this Prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Performance Trust Short Term Bond ETF

A series of Trust for Professional Managers (the "Trust")

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Summary Section	1
Fund Details	12
Investment Objective	12
Principal Risks	12
Portfolio Holdings Information	20
Management and Organization of the Fund	20
Investment Adviser and Portfolio Managers	20
Other Service Providers	22
Derivative Actions	23
Shareholder Information	23
How to Buy and Sell Shares	23
Book Entry	24
Frequent Purchases and Redemptions of Shares	24
Determination of Net Asset Value	24
Fair Value Pricing	25
Dividends, Distributions and Taxes	25
Dividends and Distributions	25
Taxes	25
Taxes on Distributions	26
Taxes When Shares are Sold on the Exchange	28
Taxes on Purchases and Redemptions of Creation Units	28
Tax Considerations	28
Premium/Discount Information	28
Additional Notices	29
Financial Highlights	29

Summary Section

Investment Objective

The Performance Trust Short Term Bond ETF (the "Fund") seeks total return from income and preservation of principal.

Fees and Expenses of the Fund

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy, hold and sell shares of the Fund. You may pay other fees, such as brokerage commissions and other fees to financial intermediaries, which are not reflected in the tables and Example below.

Annual Fund Operating Expenses (expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment)	
Management Fees	0.65%
Other Expenses ⁽¹⁾	0.00%
Acquired Fund Fees and Expenses ⁽¹⁾⁽²⁾	0.01%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses ⁽¹⁾	0.66%

⁽¹⁾ Estimated for the Fund's current fiscal year.

Example

This Example is intended to help you compare the costs of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other mutual funds. The Example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated and then hold or redeem all of your shares at the end of those periods. The Example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and that the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions, your costs would be:

One Year	Three Years
\$67	\$211

Portfolio Turnover

The Fund pays transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when Fund shares are held in a taxable account. These transaction costs and potentially higher taxes, which are not reflected in the Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses or in the Example, affect the Fund's performance. Because the Fund is newly organized, portfolio turnover information is not yet available.

Principal Investment Strategies

The Fund seeks to achieve its investment objective by active allocation in investment and non-investment grade quality bond markets. Non-investment grade securities are commonly referred to as "high yield" or "junk" bonds. PT Asset Management, LLC (DBA: PTAM) (the "Adviser"), the

⁽²⁾ Acquired Fund Fees and Expenses (AFFE) are the fess and expenses incurred indirectly by the Fund as a result of investment in shares of one or more other investment companies.

Fund's investment adviser, uses a value-oriented strategy to select investments that the Adviser believes have superior risk-reward characteristics with respect to criteria such as price, interest rate sensitivity and credit quality.

The Adviser's Portfolio Managers oversee the investment selection, sector allocation, and all decision-making regarding the Fund, which is guided by Shape Management[®], the Adviser's proprietary investment methodology. Shape Management[®] is a math and logic approach that analyzes bonds and other fixed-income securities in a wide variety of future interest rate scenarios. The Adviser employs a team approach in investment selection and sector allocation. The Adviser's investment team adheres to a disciplined and repeatable investment methodology which combines third-party and proprietary investment tools with the investment team's experience in the industry. The investment process involves evaluating new investments, new sectors, and allocations on a daily basis, due to the dynamic nature of the bond universe. The Fund may engage in active and frequent trading of its portfolio.

Under normal circumstances, the Fund will invest at least 80% of its net assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in bonds or derivatives and other instruments that have economic characteristics similar to such securities. The Fund will primarily invest in securities that have a dollar-weighted average portfolio duration of 4 years or less. The Fund's investments in bonds and other instruments that have economic characteristics similar to bonds may consist of, but are not limited to the following: (1) securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government, its agencies, or sponsored corporations, (2) corporate obligations, (3) mortgage-backed securities ("MBS") (including commercial mortgage-backed securities ("CMBS") and residential mortgagebacked securities ("RMBS")) and other asset-backed securities ("ABS"), collateralized mortgage obligations ("CMOs"), government mortgage pass-through securities, multi-class pass-through securities, private mortgage pass-through securities, stripped mortgage-backed securities ("SMBS") (which include interest-only and principal-only securities), and inverse floaters, (4) collateralized debt obligations ("CDOs"), including collateralized loan obligations ("CLOs"), (5) municipal securities and other debt obligations issued by state and local governments and government sponsored entities, (6) distressed and defaulted securities, (7) payment-in-kind bonds, (8) zero-coupon bonds, (9) cash and cash equivalents, (10) other short-term investments including, but not limited to, commercial paper, certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements and investments in money market funds or similar pooled investments, and (11) other instruments bearing fixed or variable interest rates of any maturity.

The Fund may invest in derivatives, specifically futures contracts, options, and swaps, to achieve its investment objective or to attempt to hedge some of the Fund's investment risk. Derivatives that provide exposure to bonds and other investments that have economic characteristics similar to bonds may be used to satisfy the Fund's policy to invest at least 80% of its net assets in bonds. The Fund may purchase or sell securities on a when-issued, delayed delivery or forward commitment basis, including securities acquired or sold in the "to be announced" (TBA) market.

The Fund will invest primarily in investment grade quality securities. The Fund may invest up to 30% of its net assets in below investment-grade securities. Investment grade quality securities include securities rated "investment grade" (e.g., BBB/Baa or higher) at the time of purchase by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization ("NRSRO"), or, if unrated, judged by the Adviser to be of comparable quality.

The Adviser will construct the Fund's investment portfolio with an initial target dollar-weighted average portfolio duration of 4 years or less. The duration of the Fund's investment portfolio may vary materially from its target from time to time, there is no assurance that the duration of the Fund's investment portfolio will conform to these limits, and the targets could potentially change based on composition changes within the Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, which is used to determine the Fund's duration target. Duration is a measure that is used to estimate the sensitivity of the security's price to changes in interest rates. The longer the duration of the Fund's portfolio, the more sensitive its market value will be to changes in interest rates.

The Fund may allocate to bond markets described above by investing in other investment companies, including but not limited to, other open-end or closed-end investment companies and ETFs, in each case affiliated or unaffiliated with the Fund. The allocation amount may be limited by tax considerations or other factors.

The Fund may borrow to the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, which generally means that the Fund may borrow up to one-third (33 1/3%) of its total assets. The Fund may also invest in repurchase agreements and borrow through reverse repurchase agreements.

The Fund may lend its portfolio securities to generate additional income.

The Fund is an actively managed exchange-traded fund ("ETF") that does not seek to replicate the performance of a specified index.

Principal Risks of Investing in the Fund

Before investing in the Fund, you should carefully consider your own investment goals, the amount of time you are willing to leave your money invested, and the amount of risk you are willing to take. Remember, in addition to possibly not achieving your investment goals, **you could lose all or a portion of your investment in the Fund over long or even short periods of time**. The principal risks of investing in the Fund are:

- Fixed-Income Securities Risks. Fixed-income securities held by the Fund are subject to interest rate risk, call risk, prepayment and extension risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. Interest rates may go up resulting in a decrease in the value of the fixed-income securities held by the Fund. An issuer may not make timely payments of principal and interest. An issuer may "call," or repay, its high yielding bonds before their maturity dates. Fixed-income securities subject to prepayment can offer less potential for gains during a declining interest rate environment and similar or greater potential for loss in a rising interest rate environment. Limited trading opportunities for certain fixed-income securities may make it more difficult to sell or buy a security at a favorable price or time.
- Credit Risk. An issuer may be unable to make principal and interest payments when they are
 due. There is also the risk that the securities could lose value because of a loss of confidence in
 the ability of the borrower to pay back debt. Lower rated fixed-income securities involve greater
 credit risk, including the possibility of default or bankruptcy.
- Interest Rate Risk. Securities could lose value because of interest rate changes. For example, bonds tend to decrease in value if interest rates rise. Fixed-income securities with longer

maturities sometimes offer higher yields, but are subject to greater price shifts as a result of interest rate changes than fixed-income securities with shorter maturities.

- Liquidity Risk. Liquidity risk exists when particular investments are difficult to purchase or sell, possibly preventing the Fund from selling such illiquid investments at an advantageous time or price. A lack of liquidity may also cause the value of investments to decline. Illiquid investments may also be difficult to value.
- General Market Risk. The value of the Fund's shares will fluctuate based on the performance of the Fund's investments and other factors affecting the securities markets generally.
- Collateralized Debt Obligation/Collateralized Loan Obligation Risk. In addition to the normal
 interest rate, default and other risks of fixed-income securities, CDOs and CLOs carry additional
 risks, including the possibility that distributions from collateral securities may not be adequate to
 make interest or other payments, the quality of the collateral may decline in value or default, the
 Fund may invest in CDOs and CLOs that are subordinate to other classes, values may be
 volatile, and disputes with the issuer may produce unexpected investment results.
- High-Yield Fixed-Income Securities Risk. High-yield fixed-income securities or "junk bonds" are fixed-income securities rated below investment grade by a NRSRO. Although junk bonds generally pay higher rates of interest than higher-rated securities, they are subject to a greater risk of loss of income and principal. Junk bonds are subject to greater credit risk than higher-grade securities and have a higher risk of default. Companies issuing high-yield junk bonds are more likely to experience financial difficulties that may lead to a weakened capacity to make principal and interest payments than issuers of higher-grade securities. Issuers of junk bonds are often highly leveraged and are more vulnerable to changes in the economy, such as a recession or rising interest rates, which may affect their ability to meet their interest or principal payment obligations.
- Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities Risk. CMBS are subject to the risks generally associated with mortgage-backed securities. CMBS may not be backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government and are subject to risk of default on the underlying mortgages. CMBS issued by non-government entities may be subject to greater volatility than government issues. CMBS react differently to changes in interest rates than other bonds and the prices of CMBS may reflect adverse economic and market conditions.
- Stripped Mortgage-Backed Securities Risk. SMBS are derivative multi-class mortgage securities. SMBS may be issued by agencies or instrumentalities of the U.S. government, or by private originators of, or investors in, mortgage loans, including savings & loans, mortgage banks, commercial banks, investment banks and special purpose entities of the foregoing.
- Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities Risk. RMBS are subject to the risks generally associated with fixed-income securities and mortgage-backed securities. Credit risk on RMBS arises from losses due to delinquencies and defaults by borrowers in payments on the underlying mortgages. The rate of delinquencies and defaults on RMBS and the amount of the resulting losses depend on a number of factors, including general economic conditions, particularly those in the area where the related mortgaged property is located, the level of the borrower's equity in the mortgaged property and the individual financial circumstances of the borrower. The risks associated with RMBS are greater for those in the Alt-A and subprime first

lien mortgage sectors than those in the prime first lien mortgage sectors, but the risks exist for all RMBS. Subprime loans are loans made to borrowers with weakened credit histories or with a lower capacity to make timely payments on their loans, and generally have higher default rates than loans that meet government underwriting requirements. Therefore, RMBS backed by subprime loans may suffer significantly greater declines in value due to defaults or the increased risk of default.

- Collateralized Mortgage Obligation Risk. The Fund may be affected by the credit risk of CMOs, which is the possibility that the Fund will be less likely to receive payments of principal and interest, and will be more likely to suffer a loss, if there are defaults on the mortgage loans underlying the CMOs. This risk may be increased to the extent that the underlying mortgages include sub-prime mortgages and in relation to the level of subordination of the CMOs held by the Fund. In addition, CMOs may be less liquid or may exhibit greater price volatility than other types of mortgages or asset-backed securities.
- Mortgage-Backed Securities Risk:
 - Credit and Market Risks of Mortgage-Backed Securities. The mortgage loans or the guarantees underlying mortgage-backed securities are subject to the risk of default or may otherwise fail, leading to non-payment of interest and principal. In addition, the liquidity of such investments may change over time.
 - Prepayment Risk of Mortgage-Backed Securities. In times of declining interest rates, the Fund's higher yielding MBS may be prepaid and the Fund may have to replace them with securities having a lower yield.
 - Extension Risk of Mortgage-Backed Securities. In times of rising interest rates, mortgage prepayments may slow causing portfolio securities considered short- or intermediate-term to be long-term securities which fluctuate more widely in response to changes in interest rates than shorter term securities.
 - Interest-Only and Principal-Only MBS Risk. These securities are extremely sensitive to changes in interest rates and prepayments.
- Asset-Backed Securities Risk. The impairment of the value of the collateral underlying a security
 in which the Fund invests such as non-payment of loans, could result in a reduction in the value
 of the security. Like mortgage-backed securities (discussed below), asset-backed securities are
 also subject to prepayment risk and extension risk.
- Municipal Securities Risks. The municipal market is volatile and can be significantly affected by adverse tax, legislative or political changes and the financial condition of the issuers of municipal securities. The Fund may invest more than 25% of its total assets in municipal obligations issued by entities located in the same state or the interest on which is paid solely from revenues of similar projects. As a result, changes in economic, business or political conditions relating to a particular state or particular types of projects may have a disproportionate impact on the Fund's share price. Municipal securities may decrease in value during times when federal income tax rates are falling. Since interest income on municipal obligations is normally not subject to regular federal income taxation, the attractiveness of municipal obligations in relation to other investment alternatives is affected by changes in

federal income tax rates applicable to, or the continuing federal tax-exempt status of, such interest income. Any proposed or actual changes in such rates or exempt status, therefore, can significantly affect the liquidity, marketability and supply and demand for municipal obligations, which would in turn affect the Fund's ability to acquire and dispose of municipal obligations at desirable yield and price levels.

- U.S. Government and U.S. Agency Obligations Risk. The Fund may invest in securities issued by the U.S. Government or its agencies or instrumentalities. U.S. Government obligations include securities issued or guaranteed as to principal and interest by the U.S. Government, its agencies or instrumentalities, such as the U.S. Treasury. Payment of principal and interest on U.S. Government obligations may be backed by the full faith and credit of the United States or may be backed solely by the issuing or guaranteeing agency or instrumentality itself. In the latter case, the investor must look principally to the agency or instrumentality issuing or guaranteeing the obligation for ultimate repayment, which agency or instrumentality may be privately owned. There can be no assurance that the U.S. Government would provide financial support to its agencies or instrumentalities (including government- sponsored enterprises) where it is not obligated to do so.
- Reverse Repurchase Agreement Risk. A reverse repurchase agreement is the sale by the Fund of a debt obligation to a party for a specified price, with the simultaneous agreement by the Fund to repurchase that debt obligation from that party on a future date at a higher price. Similar to borrowing, reverse repurchase agreements provide the Fund with cash for investment purposes, which creates leverage and subjects the Fund to the risks of leverage. Reverse repurchase agreements also involve the risk that the other party may fail to return the securities in a timely manner or at all. The Fund could lose money if it is unable to recover the securities and/or if the value of collateral held by the Fund, including the value of the investments made with cash collateral, is less than the value of securities.
- Repurchase Agreement Risk. Repurchase agreements typically involve the acquisition by the
 Fund of fixed-income securities from a selling financial institution such as a bank or brokerdealer. The Fund may incur a loss if the other party to a repurchase agreement is unwilling or
 unable to fulfill its contractual obligations to repurchase the underlying security.
- Valuation Risk. The prices provided by the Fund's pricing service or independent dealers or the
 fair value determinations made under the Adviser's fair value pricing procedures may be
 different from the prices used by other funds or from the prices at which securities are actually
 bought and sold. The prices of certain securities provided by pricing services may be subject to
 frequent and significant change, and will vary depending on the information that is available.

Pricing services that value fixed-income securities generally utilize a range of market-based and security-specific inputs and assumptions, as well as considerations about general market conditions, to establish a price. Pricing services generally value debt securities assuming orderly transactions of an institutional round lot size, but such securities may be held or transactions may be conducted in such securities in smaller, odd lot sizes. Odd lots often trade at lower prices than institutional round lots. The Fund's ability to value its investments may also be impacted by technological issues and/or errors by pricing services or other third-party service providers.

- Inverse Floating Rate Debt Instruments Risk. The use of inverse floaters by the Fund creates
 effective leverage. Due to the leveraged nature of these investments, they will typically be more
 volatile and involve greater risk than fixed rate bonds. The price of inverse floaters is expected
 to decline when interest rates rise, and generally will decline further than the price of a bond with
 a similar maturity. An investment in certain inverse floaters will involve the risk that the Fund
 could lose more than its original principal investment.
- ETF Risk. The Fund is an ETF and, as a result of an ETF's structure, it is exposed to the following risks:
 - Authorized Participants, Market Makers, and Liquidity Providers Concentration Risk. The Fund has a limited number of financial institutions that may act as Authorized Participants ("APs"). In addition, there may be a limited number of market makers and/or liquidity providers in the marketplace. To the extent either of the following events occur, Shares may trade at a material discount to NAV and possibly face delisting: (i) APs exit the business or otherwise become unable to process creation and/or redemption orders and no other APs step forward to perform these services, or (ii) market makers and/or liquidity providers exit the business or significantly reduce their business activities and no other entities step forward to perform their functions.
 - Cash Redemption Risk. The Fund's investment strategy may require it to redeem Shares for cash or to otherwise include cash as part of its redemption proceeds. The Fund may be required to sell or unwind portfolio investments to obtain the cash needed to distribute redemption proceeds. This may cause the Fund to realize a capital gain that it might not have realized if it had made a redemption in-kind. As a result, the Fund may pay out higher annual capital gain distributions than if the in-kind redemption process was used. To the extent that the transaction fees charged for redemptions of creation units is insufficient to cover the Fund's transaction costs of selling portfolio securities, the Fund's performance could be negatively impacted.
 - Costs of Buying or Selling Shares. Due to the costs of buying or selling Shares, including brokerage commissions imposed by brokers and bid/ask spreads, frequent trading of Shares may significantly reduce investment results and an investment in Shares may not be advisable for investors who anticipate regularly making small investments.
 - Shares May Trade at Prices Other Than NAV. As with all ETFs, Shares may be bought and sold in the secondary market at market prices. As a result, investors in the Fund may pay significantly more or receive significantly less for Shares than the Fund's NAV. Although it is expected that the market price of Shares will approximate the Fund's NAV, there may be times when the market price of Shares is more than the NAV intra-day (premium) or less than the NAV intra-day (discount) due to supply and demand of Shares or during periods of market volatility. This risk is heightened in times of market volatility, periods of steep market declines, and periods when there is limited trading activity for Shares in the secondary market, in which case such premiums or discounts may be significant.
 - Trading. Although Shares are listed for trading on the Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. (the
 "Exchange") and may be traded on U.S. exchanges other than the Exchange, there
 can be no assurance that Shares will trade with any volume, or at all, on any stock
 exchange. In stressed market conditions, the liquidity of Shares may begin to mirror

the liquidity of the Fund's underlying portfolio holdings, which can be significantly less liquid than Shares. This could lead to the Fund's shares trading at a price that is higher or lower than the Fund's NAV.

- Derivative Securities Risk. The Fund's use of derivatives may cause losses due to the unexpected effect of market movements on a derivative's price, or because the derivatives do not perform as anticipated, or are not correlated with the performance of other investments which they are used to hedge. Because the use of derivative instruments often creates economic leverage, the Fund's investments in derivatives could create exposure greater than the value of the securities in the Fund's portfolio. Investing in derivative instruments involves risks different from, and possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in securities and other traditional investments. During unfavorable market conditions, derivative instruments could become harder to value or sell at a fair price. As a result, the Fund may be unable to liquidate a position because of an illiquid secondary market. Investments in derivative instruments are also subject to the risk that a counterparty to the derivative instrument may become insolvent, enter administration, liquidate or otherwise fail to perform its obligations due to financial difficulties. In such situations, the Fund may obtain no recovery of its investment, or any recovery may be delayed.
 - Futures Contract Risk. Futures contracts are subject to the same risks as the
 underlying investments that they represent and derivatives risks generally, but also
 may involve risks different from, and possibly greater than, the risks associated with
 investing directly in the underlying investments.
 - Options Risk. Options are subject to the same risks as the investments in which the Fund invests directly and derivatives risks generally, but also may involve risks different from, and possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in the underlying investments. Investments in options involve additional costs, may be more volatile than other investments and may involve a small initial investment relative to the risk assumed.
 - Swap Agreements Risk. Swap agreements are two-party contracts entered into primarily by institutional investors for periods ranging from a few weeks to more than a year, and typically will not have liquidity beyond the counterparty to the agreement.
- New Fund Risk. The Fund is a recently organized, management investment company with no
 operating history. As a result, prospective investors have a limited track record on which to base
 their investment decision. There is also a risk that the Fund will not grow to or maintain an
 economically viable size, in which case it could ultimately liquidate without shareholder
 approval.
- Management Risk. The ability of the Fund to meet its investment objective is directly related to
 the ability of the Adviser to implement the investment strategies for the Fund. The value of your
 investment in the Fund may vary with the effectiveness of the Adviser's research, analysis and
 asset allocation among portfolio securities and asset allocation. If the Adviser's investment
 strategies do not produce the expected results, your investment could be diminished or even
 lost. Additionally, the Adviser has experienced professionals who manage other registered
 funds, but they do not have prior experience managing an ETF.

- Portfolio Turnover Risk. A higher portfolio turnover rate may result in increased brokerage
 transaction costs and the realization by the Fund, and the distribution to shareholders, of a
 greater amount of capital gains than if the Fund had a lower portfolio turnover rate, which may
 lower the Fund's return. A portfolio high turnover rate may mean that you would have a higher
 tax liability. Distributions to shareholders of short-term capital gains are taxed as ordinary
 income under federal income tax laws.
- Defaulted Securities Risk. Investments in defaulted securities entail high risk and have speculative characteristics. Risks of such investments include the significant risk of the uncertainty of repayment of defaulted securities (e.g., a security on which a principal or interest payment is not made when due) and obligations of distressed issuers (including insolvent issuers or issuers in payment or covenant default, in working or restructuring or in bankruptcy or similar proceeding).
- Other Investment Companies Risk. The Fund may invest in shares of other investment companies, including closed-end mutual funds and ETFs. As a result of this policy, your cost of investing in the Fund will be higher than the cost of investing directly in the underlying fund shares. You will indirectly bear fees and expenses charged by the underlying funds in addition to the Fund's direct fees and expenses. Furthermore, the use of this strategy could affect the timing, amount and character of distributions to you and therefore may increase the amount of taxes payable by you.
- Market Trading Risk. Active trading markets for Shares may not be developed or maintained by
 market makers or APs. APs are not obligated to make a market in the Shares or to submit
 purchase or redemption orders for creation units. Trading in Shares on an exchange may be
 halted in certain circumstances.
- Recent Market Events Risk. U.S. and international markets have experienced and may continue to experience significant periods of volatility in recent years and months due to a number of economic, political and global macro factors including uncertainty regarding inflation and central banks' interest rate increases, the possibility of a national or global recession, trade tensions, political events, the war between Russia and Ukraine, significant conflict between Israel and Hamas in the Middle East, and the impact of the coronavirus (COVID-19) global pandemic. The impact of COVID-19 may last for an extended period of time. As a result of continuing political tensions and armed conflicts, including the war between Ukraine and Russia, the U.S. and the European Union imposed sanctions on certain Russian individuals and companies, including certain financial institutions, and have limited certain exports and imports to and from Russia. The war has contributed to recent market volatility and may continue to do so. Continuing market volatility as a result of recent market conditions or other events may have an adverse effect on the performance of the Fund.
- Cybersecurity Risk. With the increased use of technologies such as the Internet to conduct
 business, the Fund is susceptible to operational, information security, and related risks. Cyber
 incidents affecting the Fund or its service providers may cause disruptions and impact business
 operations, potentially resulting in financial losses, interference with the Fund's ability to
 calculate its NAV, impediments to trading, the inability of shareholders to transact business,
 violations of applicable privacy and other laws, regulatory fines, penalties, reputational damage,
 reimbursement or other compensation costs, or additional compliance costs.

Performance

When the Fund has been in operation for a full calendar year, performance information will be shown in the Prospectus and will give some indication of the risks of investing in the Fund by comparing the Fund's average annual total returns with those of a broad measure of market performance. Updated performance information will be available on the Fund's website at www.ptam.com or by calling the Fund toll-free at 1-800-617-0004.

Management

Investment Adviser. PT Asset Management, LLC is the Fund's investment adviser.

Portfolio Managers. The following individuals serve as portfolio managers of the Fund. The portfolio managers have managed the Fund since the Fund's commencement of operations in March 2024:

Name	Primary Title	Year Service Began
G. Michael Plaiss, CFA®	Senior Portfolio Manager	2024
Anthony J. Harris, CPA	Senior Portfolio Manager	2024
Mark Peiler, CFA®	Portfolio Manager	2024
Lars Anderson, CFA [®]	Portfolio Manager	2024
Michael Isroff	Portfolio Manager	2024

Purchase and Sale of Shares

The Fund issues and redeems Shares at NAV only in large blocks known as "Creation Units," which only APs (typically, broker-dealers) may purchase or redeem. The Fund generally issues and redeems Creation Units in exchange for a portfolio of securities closely approximating the holdings of the Fund (the "Deposit Securities") and/or a designated amount of U.S. cash.

Shares are listed on the Exchange, and individual Shares may only be purchased and sold in the secondary market through a broker or dealer at market prices, rather than NAV. Because Shares trade at market prices rather than NAV, Shares may trade at a price greater than NAV (premium) or less than NAV (discount).

An investor may incur costs attributable to the difference between the highest price a buyer is willing to pay to purchase Shares (the "bid" price) and the lowest price a seller is willing to accept for Shares (the "ask" price) when buying or selling Shares in the secondary market. This difference in bid and asked prices is often referred to as the "bid-ask spread". Because the Fund has not commenced operations, the Fund does not have a sufficient trading history to report trading information and related costs.

Recent information about the Fund, including its NAV, market price, premiums and discounts, and bid-ask spreads, when available, can also be found on the Fund's website at www.ptam.com.

Tax Information

The Fund's distributions will be taxed as ordinary income or long-term capital gains, unless you are investing through a tax-deferred or other tax-advantaged arrangement, such as a 401(k) plan or an

IRA. You may be taxed later upon withdrawal of monies from such tax-deferred or other tax-advantaged arrangements.

Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries

If you purchase Shares through a broker-dealer or other financial intermediary (such as a bank) (a "Financial Intermediary"), the Adviser or its affiliates may pay the Financial Intermediary for certain activities related to the Fund, including participation in activities that are designed to make Financial Intermediaries more knowledgeable about exchange traded products, including the Fund, or for other activities, such as marketing, educational training or other initiatives related to the sale or promotion of Shares. These payments may create a conflict of interest by influencing the Financial Intermediary and your salesperson to recommend the Fund over another investment. Any such arrangements do not result in increased Fund expenses. Ask your financial adviser or visit the Financial Intermediary's website for more information.

Fund Details

Investment Objective

The Fund seeks total return from income and preservation of principal. The Fund's investment objective is non-fundamental and may be changed by the Board of Trustees of the Trust (the "Board of Trustees") without shareholder approval upon 60 days' written notice to shareholders. The Fund will not make any change in its investment policy of investing at least 80% of it nets assets (including any borrowings for investment purposes) in bonds or derivatives and other instruments that have economic characteristics similar to such securities without first changing the Fund's name and providing shareholders with at least 60 days' prior written notice.

Principal Investment Strategies

The Fund's portfolio managers may sell an investment when an investment no longer satisfies the Fund's investment criteria as described above, or when a more attractive investment opportunity becomes available.

Duration

Duration is an estimate of a fixed-income security's price sensitivity to changes in interest rates. Duration takes into account a security's cash flows over time, including the possibility that a security might be prepaid by the issuer or redeemed by the holder prior to its stated maturity date. In contrast, maturity measures only the time until final payment is due, and does not take into account a security's cash flow over time. Duration estimates the percentage change in price of a fixed-income security, given a change of 1% in interest rates. The duration of the Fund's portfolio (also commonly stated in years) is the weighted average duration of all fixed-income securities held in the portfolio and estimates the portfolio's change in value for changes in interest rates. For example, if interest rates decline by 1%, the market value of a portfolio with a duration of three would rise by approximately 3%. Conversely, if interest rates increase by 1%, the market value of the portfolio would decline by approximately 3%."

Temporary Strategies. For temporary defensive purposes, in response to market, economic, political, or other conditions, the Adviser may invest up to 100% of the Fund's total assets in high-quality, short-term debt securities and money market instruments. These short-term debt securities and money market instruments include shares of other mutual funds, commercial paper, certificates of deposit, bankers' acceptances, U.S. Government securities and repurchase agreements. Taking a temporary defensive position may result in the Fund not achieving its investment objective. Furthermore, to the extent that the Fund invests in money market mutual funds for its cash position, there will be some duplication of expenses because the Fund would bear its pro rata portion of such money market funds' management fees and operational expenses.

Principal Risks

Before investing in the Fund, you should carefully consider your own investment goals, the amount of time you are willing to leave your money invested, and the amount of risk you are willing to take. Remember, in addition to possibly not achieving your investment goals, **you could lose all or a portion of your investment in the Fund**. Each risk summarized below is considered a "principal risk" of investing in the Fund, as applicable, regardless of the order in which it appears. The number

of risk factors applicable to the Fund does not necessarily correlate to the overall risk of an investment in that Fund. The principal risks of investing in the Fund are:

Fixed-Income Securities Risk. Fixed-income securities held by the Fund are subject to interest rate risk, call risk, prepayment and extension risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. Interest rates may go up resulting in a decrease in the value of the fixed-income securities held by the Fund. An issuer may not make timely payments of principal and interest. An issuer may "call," or repay, its high yielding bonds before their maturity dates. Fixed-income securities subject to prepayment can offer less potential for gains during a declining interest rate environment and similar or greater potential for loss in a rising interest rate environment. Limited trading opportunities for certain fixed-income securities may make it more difficult to sell or buy a security at a favorable price or time.

Credit Risk. An issuer may be unable to make principal and interest payments when they are due. There is also the risk that the securities could lose value because of a loss of confidence in the ability of the borrower to pay back debt. Lower rated fixed-income securities involve greater credit risk, including the possibility of default or bankruptcy.

Interest Rate Risk. Securities could lose value because of interest rate changes. For example, bonds tend to decrease in value if interest rates rise. Fixed-income securities with longer maturities sometimes offer higher yields, but are subject to greater price shifts as a result of interest rate changes than fixed-income securities with shorter maturities.

Liquidity Risk. Liquidity risk exists when particular investments are difficult to purchase or sell, possibly preventing the Fund from selling such illiquid investments at an advantageous time or price. A lack of liquidity may also cause the value of investments to decline. Illiquid investments may also be difficult to value.

General Market Risk. The market value of a security may move up or down, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. These fluctuations may cause a security to be worth less than the price originally paid for it, or less than it was worth at an earlier time. Market risk may affect a single issuer, industry, sector of the economy or the market as a whole. Global economies and financial markets are increasingly interconnected, which increases the possibilities that conditions in one country or region might adversely impact issuers in a different country or region. The securities markets have experienced substantially lower valuations, reduced liquidity, price volatility, credit downgrades, increased likelihood of default, and valuation difficulties, all of which may increase the risks of investing in securities held by the Fund.

CDO/CLO Risk. The risks of an investment in CDOs and CLOs depend largely on the type of the collateral securities and the class of the debt obligation in which the Fund invests. CDOs and CLOs are subject to credit, interest rate, valuation, prepayment and extension risks. These securities also are subject to risk of default on the underlying asset, particularly during periods of economic downturn. CDOs and CLOs carry additional risks including, but not limited to, (i) the possibility that distributions from collateral securities may not be adequate to make interest of other payments, (ii) the collateral may decline in value or default, (iii) the Fund may invest in obligations that are subordinate to other classes, and (iv) the complex structure of the security may not be fully understood at the time of investment and produce disputes with the issuer or unexpected investment results. CDOs and CLOs issue securities in tranches with different payment characteristics and different credit ratings. Below investment grade tranches of CDOs and CLOs typically experience lower recoveries, greater risk of losses or deferral or non-payment of interest

than more senior tranches. CDOs and CLOs can experience substantial losses due to actual defaults, increased sensitivity to defaults due to collateral default and disappearance of protecting tranches, market anticipation of defaults and aversion to CDOs and CLOs in general. The market values of CDOs and CLOs may be affected by, among other things, changes in the market value of the underlying assets held by the CDOs and CLOs, changes in the distributions on the underlying assets, defaults and recoveries on the underlying assets, capital gains and losses on the underlying assets, prepayments on underlying assets and the availability, prices and interest rate of underlying assets.

High-Yield Fixed-Income Securities Risk. High-yield fixed-income securities or "junk bonds" are fixed-income securities rated below investment grade by a NRSRO. Although junk bonds generally pay higher rates of interest than higher-rated securities, they are subject to a greater risk of loss of income and principal. Junk bonds are subject to greater credit risk than higher-grade securities and have a higher risk of default. Companies issuing high-yield junk bonds are more likely to experience financial difficulties that may lead to a weakened capacity to make principal and interest payments than issuers of higher-grade securities. Issuers of junk bonds are often highly leveraged and are more vulnerable to changes in the economy, such as a recession or rising interest rates, which may affect their ability to meet their interest or principal payment obligations.

CMBS Risk. CMBS are collateralized by one or more commercial mortgage loans. Banks and other lending institutions typically group the loans into pools and interests in these pools are then sold to investors, allowing the lender to have more money available to loan to other commercial real estate owners. Commercial mortgage loans may be secured by office properties, retail properties, hotels, mixed use properties or multi-family apartment buildings. Investments in CMBS are subject to the risks of asset-backed securities generally and particularly subject to credit risk, interest rate risk, and liquidity and valuation risk. CMBS may be less liquid and exhibit greater price volatility than other types of mortgage- or asset-backed securities.

Stripped Mortgage-Backed Securities Risk. SMBS are derivative multi-class mortgage securities. SMBS may be issued by agencies or instrumentalities of the U.S. government, or by private originators of, or investors in, mortgage loans, including S&Ls, mortgage banks, commercial banks, investment banks and special purpose entities of the foregoing. SMBS are usually structured with two classes that receive different proportions of the interest and principal distributions on a pool of mortgage assets. A common type of SMBS will have one class receiving some of the interest and most of the principal from the mortgage assets, while the other class will receive most of the interest and the remainder of the principal. In the most extreme case, one class will receive all of the interest (the interest-only or "IO" class), while the other class will receive all of the principal (the principal-only or "PO" class). The yield to maturity on an IO class is extremely sensitive to the rate of principal payments (including prepayments) on the related underlying mortgage assets, and a rapid rate of principal payments may have a material adverse effect on the Fund's yield to maturity from these securities. If the underlying mortgage assets experience greater than anticipated prepayments of principal, the Fund may fail to fully recoup its initial investment in these securities even if the security is in one of the highest rating categories. SMBS may be less liquid or may exhibit greater price volatility than other types of mortgages or asset-backed securities.

Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities Risk. RMBS are subject to the risks generally associated with debt securities and mortgage-backed securities. Credit risk on RMBS arises from losses due to delinquencies and defaults by borrowers in payments on the underlying mortgages. The rate of delinquencies and defaults on RMBS and the amount of the resulting losses depend on a number of

factors, including general economic conditions, particularly those in the area where the related mortgaged property is located, the level of the borrower's equity in the mortgaged property and the individual financial circumstances of the borrower. The risks associated with RMBS are greater for those in the Alt-A and subprime first lien mortgage sectors than those in the prime first lien mortgage sectors, but the risks exist for all RMBS. Subprime loans are loans made to borrowers with weakened credit histories or with a lower capacity to make timely payments on their loans, and generally have higher default rates than loans that meet government underwriting requirements. Therefore, RMBS backed by subprime loans may suffer significantly greater declines in value due to defaults or the increased risk of default.

CMO Risk. The Fund may be affected by the credit risk of CMOs, which is the possibility that the Fund may be less likely to receive payments of principal and interest, and may be more likely to suffer a loss, if there are defaults on the mortgage loans underlying the CMOs. This risk may be increased to the extent that the underlying mortgages include sub-prime mortgages and in relation to the level of subordination of the category of the CMOs held by the Fund. In addition, CMOs may be less liquid or may exhibit greater price volatility than other types of mortgages or asset-backed securities. Some CMOs may be structured in a way that when interest rates change, the impact of changing prepayment rates on the effective maturities of certain issues of these securities is magnified. CMO risk also depends on the issuer. While CMO collateral is typically issued by the GNMA, FNMA or FHLMC, the CMO itself may be issued by a private party, such as a brokerage firm, that is not covered by government guarantees. CMO collateral may also include different or specialized types of mortgage loans or mortgage loan pools, letters of credit, or other types of credit enhancements and these so-called "private label" CMOs are the sole obligation of their issuer.

MBS Risk:

- Credit and Market Risks of Mortgage-Backed Securities. The mortgage loans or the guarantees underlying mortgage-backed securities are subject to the risk of default or may otherwise fail, leading to non-payment of interest and principal. In addition, the liquidity of such investments may change over time.
- Prepayment Risk of Mortgage-Backed Securities. In times of declining interest rates, the Fund's higher yielding MBS will be prepaid and the Fund will have to replace them with securities having a lower yield.
- Extension Risk of Mortgage-Backed Securities. In times of rising interest rates, mortgage prepayments will slow causing portfolio securities considered short- or intermediate-term to be long-term securities which fluctuate more widely in response to changes in interest rates than shorter term securities.
- Interest-Only and Principal-Only MBS Risk. These securities are extremely sensitive to changes in interest rates and prepayments.

ABS Risk. Asset-backed securities are subject to risk of prepayment. The Fund's yield will be reduced if cash from prepaid securities is reinvested in securities with lower interest rates. Asset-backed securities may have a higher level of default and recovery risk than mortgage-backed securities. However, both of these types of securities may decline in value because of mortgage foreclosures or defaults on the underlying obligations. Enforcing rights against the underlying assets or collateral may be difficult, or the underlying assets or collateral may be insufficient if the issuer

defaults. Asset-backed securities are also subject to extension risk, the risk that rising interest rates could cause prepayments to decrease, extending the life of asset-backed securities with lower payment rates.

Municipal Securities Risk. Municipal securities can be significantly affected by political or economic changes, including changes made in the law after issuance of the securities, as well as uncertainties in the municipal market related to taxation, legislative changes or the rights of municipal security holders, including in connection with an issuer insolvency. Municipal securities backed by current or anticipated revenues from a specific project or specific assets can be negatively affected by the inability to collect revenues from the project or the assets.

U.S. Government and U.S. Agency Obligations Risk. The Fund may invest in securities issued by the U.S. Government or its agencies or instrumentalities. U.S. Government obligations include securities issued or guaranteed as to principal and interest by the U.S. Government, its agencies or instrumentalities, such as the U.S. Treasury. Payment of principal and interest on U.S. Government obligations may be backed by the full faith and credit of the United States or may be backed solely by the issuing or guaranteeing agency or instrumentality itself. In the latter case, the investor must look principally to the agency or instrumentality issuing or guaranteeing the obligation for ultimate repayment, which agency or instrumentality may be privately owned. There can be no assurance that the U.S. Government would provide financial support to its agencies or instrumentalities (including government-sponsored enterprises) where it is not obligated to do so.

Reverse Repurchase Agreement Risk. A reverse repurchase agreement is the sale by the Fund of a debt obligation to a party for a specified price, with the simultaneous agreement by the Fund to repurchase that debt obligation from that party on a future date at a higher price. Similar to borrowing, reverse repurchase agreements provide the Fund with cash for investment purposes, which creates leverage and subjects the Fund to the risks of leverage. Reverse repurchase agreements also involve the risk that the other party may fail to return the securities in a timely manner or at all. The Fund could lose money if it is unable to recover the securities and/or if the value of collateral held by the Fund, including the value of the investments made with cash collateral, is less than the value of securities.

Repurchase Agreement Risk. Repurchase agreements typically involve the acquisition by the Fund of fixed-income securities from a selling financial institution such as a bank or broker-dealer. The Fund may incur a loss if the other party to a repurchase agreement is unwilling or unable to fulfill its contractual obligations to repurchase the underlying security.

Valuation Risk. The prices provided by the Fund's pricing services or independent dealers or the fair value determinations made by the Adviser may be different from the prices used by other investment companies or from the prices at which debt obligations are actually bought and sold. The prices of certain debt obligations provided by pricing services may be subject to frequent and significant change, and will vary depending on the information that is available.

Inverse Floating Rate Debt Instruments Risk. The Fund may invest in leveraged inverse floating rate debt instruments ("inverse floaters"). The interest rate on an inverse floater resets in the opposite direction from the market rate of interest to which the inverse floater is indexed. An inverse floater may be considered to be leveraged to the extent that its interest rate varies by a magnitude that exceeds the magnitude of the change in the index rate of interest. The higher degree of leverage inherent in inverse floaters is associated with greater volatility in their market values.

Certain inverse floaters may be determined to be illiquid securities for purposes of the Fund's limitation on investments in such securities.

ETF Risk. The Fund is an ETF, and, as a result of an ETF's structure, it is exposed to the following risks:

- Authorized Participants, Market Makers, and Liquidity Providers Concentration Risk. The Fund has a limited number of financial institutions that may act as Authorized Participants ("APs"). In addition, there may be a limited number of market makers and/or liquidity providers in the marketplace. To the extent either of the following events occur, Shares may trade at a material discount to NAV and possibly face delisting: (i) APs exit the business or otherwise become unable to process creation and/or redemption orders and no other APs step forward to perform these services, or (ii) market makers and/or liquidity providers exit the business or significantly reduce their business activities and no other entities step forward to perform their functions.
- Cash Redemption Risk. The Fund's investment strategy may require it to redeem Shares for cash or to otherwise include cash as part of its redemption proceeds. The Fund may be required to sell or unwind portfolio investments to obtain the cash needed to distribute redemption proceeds. This may cause the Fund to realize a capital gain that it might not have realized if it had made a redemption in-kind. As a result, the Fund may pay out higher annual capital gain distributions than if the in-kind redemption process was used. To the extent that the transaction fees charged for redemptions of creation units is insufficient to cover the Fund's transaction costs of selling portfolio securities, the Fund's performance could be negatively impacted.
- Costs of Buying or Selling Shares. Due to the costs of buying or selling Shares, including brokerage commissions imposed by brokers and bid/ask spreads, frequent trading of Shares may significantly reduce investment results and an investment in Shares may not be advisable for investors who anticipate regularly making small investments.
- Shares May Trade at Prices Other Than NAV. As with all ETFs, Shares may be bought and sold in the secondary market at market prices. As a result, investors in the Fund may pay significantly more or receive significantly less for Shares than the Fund's NAV. Although it is expected that the market price of Shares will approximate the Fund's NAV, there may be times when the market price of Shares is more than the NAV intra-day (premium) or less than the NAV intra-day (discount) due to supply and demand of Shares or during periods of market volatility. This risk is heightened in times of market volatility, periods of steep market declines, and periods when there is limited trading activity for Shares in the secondary market, in which case such premiums or discounts may be significant.
- Trading. Although Shares are listed for trading on the Exchange and may be traded on U.S. exchanges other than the Exchange, there can be no assurance that Shares will trade with any volume, or at all, on any stock exchange. In stressed market conditions, the liquidity of Shares may begin to mirror the liquidity of the Fund's underlying portfolio holdings, which can be significantly less liquid than Shares. This could lead to the Fund's shares trading at a price that is higher or lower than the Fund's NAV.

Derivative Securities Risk. Investments in futures contracts, options and swaps made by the Fund may be considered to be derivative securities. Derivatives can be volatile and involve various types and degrees of risks, depending upon the characteristics of a particular derivative. Derivatives may

entail investment exposures that are greater than their cost would suggest, meaning that a small investment in a derivative could have a large potential impact on the performance of the Fund. The Fund could experience a loss if derivatives do not perform as anticipated, or are not correlated with the performance of other investments which they are used to hedge or if the Fund is unable to liquidate a position because of an illiquid secondary market. The market for many derivatives is, or suddenly can become, illiquid. Changes in liquidity may result in significant, rapid and unpredictable changes in the prices for derivatives.

Swap Agreements Risk. Swap agreements are two-party contracts entered into primarily by institutional investors for periods ranging from a few weeks to more than a year, and typically will not have liquidity beyond the counterparty to the agreement. In a standard swap transaction, two parties agree to exchange the returns earned on specific reference assets, such as the return on, or increase in value of, a particular dollar amount invested at a particular interest rate, in a particular foreign currency, or in a "basket" of securities representing a particular index. A swap contract may not be assigned without the consent of the counterparty, and may result in losses in the event of a default or bankruptcy of the counterparty.

Futures Contract Risk. Futures contracts are subject to the same risks as the underlying investments that they represent and derivatives risks generally, but also may involve risks different from, and possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in the underlying investments. Investments in futures contracts involve additional costs, may be more volatile than other investments and may involve a small initial investment relative to the risk assumed. If the Adviser incorrectly forecasts the value of investments in using a futures contract, the Fund might have been in a better position if the Fund had not entered into the contract.

Options Risk. Options are subject to the same risks as the investments in which the Fund invests directly and derivatives risks generally, but also may involve risks different from, and possibly greater than, the risks associated with investing directly in the underlying investments. Investments in options involve additional costs, may be more volatile than other investments and may involve a small initial investment relative to the risk assumed. If the Adviser incorrectly forecasts the value of investments in using an option or futures contract, the Fund might have been in a better position if the Fund had not entered into the contract. In addition, the value of an option may not correlate perfectly to the underlying financial asset, index or other investment or overall securities markets.

New Fund Risk. There can be no assurance that the Fund will grow to or maintain an economically viable size, in which case the Board of Trustees may determine to liquidate the Fund. Liquidation of the Fund can be initiated without shareholder approval by the Board of Trustees if it determines that liquidation is in the best interest of shareholders. The timing of such liquidation may not be favorable and could have negative tax consequences for shareholders.

Management Risk. The ability of the Fund to meet its investment objective is directly related to the ability of the Adviser to implement the investment strategies for the Fund. The value of your investment in the Fund may vary with the effectiveness of the Adviser's research, analysis and asset allocation among portfolio securities and allocation. If the Adviser's investment strategies do not produce the expected results, your investment could be diminished or even lost. Additionally, the Adviser has experienced professionals who manage other registered funds, but they do not have prior experience managing an ETF.

Portfolio Turnover Risk. A higher portfolio turnover rate may result in increased brokerage transaction costs and the realization by the Fund, and the distribution to shareholders, of a greater amount of capital gains than if the Fund had a lower portfolio turnover rate, which may lower the Fund's return. A portfolio high turnover rate may mean that you would have a higher tax liability. Distributions to shareholders of short-term capital gains are taxed as ordinary income under federal income tax laws.

Defaulted Securities Risk. Investments in defaulted securities entail high risk and have speculative characteristics. Risks of such investment include the significant risk of the uncertainty of repayment of defaulted securities (e.g., a security on which a principal or interest payment is not made when due) and obligations of distressed issuers (including insolvent issuers or issuers in payment or covenant default, in working or restructuring or in bankruptcy or similar proceeding).

Other Investment Companies Risk. The Fund may invest in shares of other investment companies, including closed-end mutual funds and ETFs. As a result of this policy, your cost of investing in the Fund will be higher than the cost of investing directly in the underlying fund shares. You will indirectly bear fees and expenses charged by the underlying funds in addition to the Fund's direct fees and expenses. Furthermore, the use of this strategy could affect the timing, amount and character of distributions to you and therefore may increase the amount of taxes payable by you.

Leverage Risk. Investments in Derivatives and selling securities short involve the use of leverage. Leverage can increase the investment returns of the Fund. However, if the investment decreases in value, the Fund will suffer a greater loss than would have resulted without the use of leverage. The Fund will maintain long positions in securities available for collateral, consisting of cash, cash equivalents, and other liquid securities, to meet any applicable asset coverage obligations under the 1940 Act. However, if the value of such collateral declines, margin calls by lending brokers could result in the liquidation of such collateral securities at disadvantageous prices.

Recent Market Events Risk. U.S. and international markets have experienced and may continue to experience significant periods of volatility in recent years and months due to a number of economic, political and global macro factors including uncertainty regarding inflation and central banks' interest rate increases, the possibility of a national or global recession, trade tensions, political events, the war between Russia and Ukraine, significant conflict between Israel and Hamas in the Middle East, and the impact of the coronavirus (COVID-19) global pandemic. The impact of COVID-19 may last for an extended period of time. As a result of continuing political tensions and armed conflicts, including the war between Ukraine and Russia, the U.S. and the European Union imposed sanctions on certain Russian individuals and companies, including certain financial institutions, and have limited certain exports and imports to and from Russia. The war has contributed to recent market volatility and may continue to do so. The Middle East conflict has led to significant loss of life, damaged infrastructure and escalated tensions both in the region and globally. These developments, as well as other events, could result in further market volatility and negatively affect financial asset prices, the liquidity of certain securities and the normal operations of securities exchanges and other markets, despite government efforts to address market disruptions. As a result, the risk environment remains elevated. The Adviser will monitor developments and seek to manage the Fund in a manner consistent with achieving the Fund's investment objective, but there can be no assurance that they will be successful in doing so.

Cybersecurity Risk. With the increased use of technologies such as the Internet to conduct business, the Fund is susceptible to operational, information security, and related risks. In general, cyber incidents can result from deliberate attacks or unintentional events. Cyber attacks include, but

are not limited to, gaining unauthorized access to digital systems (e.g., through "hacking" or malicious software coding) for purposes of misappropriating assets or sensitive information. corrupting data, or causing operational disruption. Cyber attacks may also be carried out in a manner that does not require gaining unauthorized access, such as causing denial-of-service attacks on websites (i.e., efforts to make network services unavailable to intended users). Cyber incidents affecting the Fund or its service providers have the ability to cause disruptions and impact business operations, potentially resulting in financial losses, interference with the Fund's ability to calculate its NAV, impediments to trading, the inability of shareholders to transact business, violations of applicable privacy and other laws, regulatory fines, penalties, reputational damage, reimbursement or other compensation costs, or additional compliance costs. Similar adverse consequences could result from cyber incidents affecting issuers of securities in which the Fund invests, counterparties with which the Fund engages in transactions, governmental and other regulatory authorities, exchange and other financial market operators, banks, brokers, dealers, insurance companies and other financial institutions (including financial intermediaries and service providers for shareholders) and other parties. In addition, substantial costs may be incurred in order to prevent any cyber incidents in the future. While the Fund's service providers have established business continuity plans in the event of, and risk management systems to prevent, such cyber incidents, there are inherent limitations in such plans and systems including the possibility that certain risks have not been identified. Furthermore, the Fund cannot control the cyber security plans and systems put in place by its service providers or any other third parties whose operations may affect the Fund or its shareholders. As a result, the Fund and its shareholders could be negatively impacted.

Portfolio Holdings Information

Information about the Fund's daily portfolio holdings will be available at www.ptam.com. A complete description of the Fund's policies and procedures with respect to the disclosure of the Fund's portfolio holdings is available in the Fund's SAI.

Management and Organization of the Fund

Investment Adviser and Portfolio Managers

The Trust, on behalf of the Fund, has entered into an investment advisory agreement ("Advisory Agreement") with PT Asset Management, LLC (DBA: PTAM), an Illinois limited liability company located at 500 West Madison, Suite 500, Chicago, Illinois 60661. Founded in 1994, the Adviser is an asset manager focused on managing fixed income portfolios. The Adviser currently manages mutual funds and separately managed accounts, but has also managed other pooled investment vehicles focused on securitized products. The Adviser is a SEC-registered investment adviser, and as of February 29, 2024, the Adviser had approximately \$7.51 billion in assets under management.

Pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, the Adviser is responsible for managing the Fund in accordance with its investment objective and policies and for making decisions with respect to and placing orders for all purchases and sales of portfolio securities, subject to the supervision of the Board of Trustees.

For the services it provides to the Fund, the Fund pays the Adviser a unitary management fee, which is calculated daily and paid monthly, at an annual rate of 0.65% of the Fund's average daily net assets.

Under the Advisory Agreement, the Adviser has agreed to pay all expenses of the Fund except interest charges on any borrowings, dividends, and other expenses on securities sold short, taxes, brokerage commissions and other expenses incurred in placing orders for the purchase and sale of securities and other investment instruments, acquired fund fees and expenses, accrued deferred tax liability, extraordinary expenses, distribution fees and expenses paid by the Fund under any distribution plan adopted pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the 1940 Act, and the unitary management fee payable to the Adviser.

The Adviser also serves as investment adviser to the Performance Trust Total Return Bond Fund (f/k/a Performance Trust Strategic Bond Fund), Performance Trust Municipal Bond Fund and Performance Trust Multisector Bond Fund (f/k/a Performance Trust Credit Fund), each an open-end mutual fund series of the Trust, which are each currently offered in a separate prospectus.

A discussion regarding the basis of the Board of Trustees' approval of the Advisory Agreement will be included in the Fund's first annual or semi-annual report to shareholders.

Portfolio Managers

The Adviser uses a team approach for portfolio security selection and decision-making. The names and backgrounds of the Fund's portfolio management team members are as follows:

G. Michael Plaiss, CFA®

Mr. Plaiss serves as a member of the Adviser's portfolio management team, and is co-portfolio manager of the Adviser's certain pooled investment vehicles and separately managed accounts. He brings over fifteen years of experience managing institutional fixed-income strategies. His responsibilities include portfolio construction, security selection, portfolio attribution, modeling RMBS and municipal bond cash flows, and risk management. Prior to joining the Adviser in May 2009, Mr. Plaiss managed fixed-income portfolios for banks and insurance companies, including at The Private Bank from 2002 to 2004 and at Strategic Capital Bank from 2004 to 2009. Before that, he spent five years with Kentucky Farm Bureau, Kentucky's largest property and casualty insurance provider, where he managed more than \$700 million in municipal and corporate bonds, mortgage-backed securities, and other structured credit portfolios. Earlier in his career, Mr. Plaiss held positions at multiple banking institutions where he also managed diverse structured credit portfolios. Mr. Plaiss graduated from Indiana University, Bloomington with a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics, and is a CFA® charterholder.

Anthony J. Harris, CPA

Mr. Harris serves as a member of the Adviser's portfolio management team, and is co-portfolio manager of the Adviser's certain pooled investment vehicles and separately managed accounts. His responsibilities include portfolio construction, security selection, portfolio attribution, and risk management. Prior to joining the Adviser in February 2009, he co-founded Six Degrees Capital Management in January 2007, an alternative fixed-income investment manager focused on securitized products. From 2001 to 2007, Mr. Harris originated, structured, and invested in securitized products at BMO Capital Markets Corp. and managed a multi-billion dollar portfolio of ABS, CDOs, and RMBS. Mr. Harris began his career with PricewaterhouseCoopers and passed the CPA exam in 1998. Mr. Harris received a Bachelor of Business Administration from University of Michigan Ross School of Business with an emphasis in Accounting, and a MBA from the University of Chicago Booth School of Business with an emphasis in Finance and Economics.

Mark Peiler, CFA®

Mr. Peiler serves as a member of the Adviser's portfolio management team. His responsibilities include portfolio construction, security selection and risk management of municipal bonds. Prior to joining the Adviser, Mr. Peiler was the Chief Investment Officer at BNC National Bank for over 23 years from 1998 to 2022. At BNC National Bank, he applied Shape Management® to the management of its portfolio of municipal, mortgage-backed, and other structured fixed-income securities. Mr. Peiler also managed portfolios for clients of its Wealth Management Division, and prior to leaving BNC National Bank, he was named the Interim Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Peiler received a Bachelor of Business Administration majoring in Banking and Financial Economics from the University of North Dakota, and is a CFA® charterholder. Mr. Peiler served on the CFA Society Minnesota board from 2010 through 2021, and was its President from 2017 through 2019.

Lars Anderson, CFA®

Mr. Anderson serves as a member of the Adviser's portfolio management team. Mr. Anderson is responsible for the portfolio construction, security selection, and modeling of securitized credit securities. Mr. Anderson joined the Adviser in January 2011 as an Analyst. In December 2017 he was promoted to Senior Analyst and in September 2020 he was named a Portfolio Manager of the Adviser. Mr. Anderson received a Bachelor of Science in Business and Economics with a concentration in Finance from North Park University and is a CFA® charterholder.

Michael Isroff

Mr. Isroff serves as a member of the Adviser's portfolio management team. He joined the Adviser in March 2015 and became a Portfolio Manager in March 2023. Mr. Isroff is responsible for portfolio construction and security selection with an emphasis on commercial mortgage-backed securities. Prior to joining the Adviser, Mr. Isroff was a Senior Manager for Deloitte where he advised clients on commercial real estate acquisitions, real estate mergers and loan workouts. From 2003 to 2008, he was a member of the acquisitions team for Pearlmark Real Estate Partners (formerly Transwestern Investment Company), a real estate private equity firm based in Chicago. In total, Mr. Isroff has been directly involved, as both a principal and an advisor, in the closing of over \$3.0B in commercial real estate transactions across all major property types. Mr. Isroff earned a Bachelor of Science degree from University of Kansas and received his Juris Doctorate from DePaul University College of Law.

CFA® is a registered trademark owned by the CFA Institute.

The SAI provides additional information about the Portfolio Managers' compensation, other accounts managed by the Portfolio Managers, and their ownership of securities in the Fund.

Other Service Providers

Foreside Fund Services, LLC, an affiliate of Foreside Financial Group, LLC d/b/a ACA Group (the "Distributor"), the Fund's distributor, is a broker-dealer registered with the SEC. The Distributor's principal address is Three Canal Plaza, Suite 100, Portland, Maine 04101. Generally, the Distributor will not distribute Shares in aggregations less than a Creation Unit, and the Distributor does not maintain a secondary market in the shares. The Distributor is a broker-dealer registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. ("FINRA"). The Distributor has no role in determining the policies of the Fund or the securities that are purchased or sold by the Fund and is not affiliated with the Adviser or any of their respective

affiliates.

U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC, doing business as U.S. Bank Global Fund Services, located at 615 East Michigan Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, serves as the administrator and transfer agent for the Fund.

U.S. Bank National Association, located at 1555 N. Rivercenter Drive, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212, serves as the custodian for the Fund.

Derivative Actions

Pursuant to the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust (the "Declaration of Trust"), and subject to the limitations disclosed in the Declaration of Trust, a Fund shareholder may only bring a derivative action if (i) the shareholder or shareholders make a pre-suit demand upon the Board of Trustees to bring the subject action unless an effort to cause the Board of Trustees to bring such an action is not likely to succeed (as defined in the Declaration of Trust); (ii) shareholders eligible to bring such derivative action under the Delaware Statutory Trust Act who hold at least 10% of the outstanding voting securities of the Trust, or 10% of the outstanding voting securities of the series or class to which such action relates, shall join in the request for the Board of Trustees to commence such action; and (iii) the Board of Trustees is afforded a reasonable amount of time to consider such shareholder request and to investigate the basis of such claim. The Board of Trustees shall be entitled to retain counsel or other advisors in considering the merits of the request and shall require an undertaking by the shareholders making such request to reimburse the Trust for the expense of any such advisors in the event that the Trustees determine not to bring such action. The provision requiring at least 10% of the outstanding voting securities of the Trust, applicable series or class to join in the request to bring the derivative action and the provision requiring an undertaking by the requesting shareholders to reimburse the Trust for the expense of any advisors retained by the Board in the event that the Trustees determine not to bring such action, do not apply to claims brought under federal securities laws.

Shareholder Information

How to Buy and Sell Shares

The Fund issues and redeem Shares at NAV only in Creation Units. Only APs may acquire Shares directly from the Fund, and only APs may tender their Shares for redemption directly to the Fund, at NAV. Each AP must be a member or participant of a clearing agency registered with the SEC and must execute a Participant Agreement that has been agreed to by the Distributor, and that has been accepted by the Transfer Agent, with respect to purchases and redemptions of Creation Units. Once created, Shares trade in the secondary market in quantities less than a Creation Unit.

Most investors buy and sell individual Shares in secondary market transactions through brokers. Shares are listed for trading on the secondary market on the Exchange and can be bought and sold throughout the trading day like other publicly traded securities. In addition, because secondary market transactions occur at market prices, you may pay more than NAV when you buy Shares, and receive less than NAV when you sell those Shares.

When buying or selling Shares through a broker, you will incur customary brokerage commissions and charges, and you may pay some or all of the spread between the bid and the offer price in the secondary market on each leg of a round trip (purchase and sale) transaction. The commission is frequently a fixed amount and may be a significant proportional cost for investors seeking to buy or sell small amounts of shares. The spread with respect to shares of the Fund varies over time based on the Fund's trading volume and market liquidity and is generally lower if the Fund has a lot of trading volume and market liquidity and higher if the Fund has little trading volume and market liquidity.

Because of the costs of buying and selling Shares, frequent trading may reduce investment return and an investment in the Fund may not be advisable for investors who anticipate regularly making small investments.

Book Entry

Shares are held in book-entry form, which means that no stock certificates are issued. The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") or its nominee is the record owner of all outstanding Shares.

Investors owning Shares are beneficial owners as shown on the records of DTC or its participants. DTC serves as the securities depository for all Shares. DTC's participants include securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and other institutions that directly or indirectly maintain a custodial relationship with DTC. As a beneficial owner of Shares, you are not entitled to receive physical delivery of stock certificates or to have Shares registered in your name, and you are not considered a registered owner of Shares. Therefore, to exercise any right as an owner of Shares, you must rely upon the procedures of DTC and its participants. These procedures are the same as those that apply to any other securities that you hold in book entry or "street name" through your brokerage account.

Frequent Purchases and Redemptions of Shares

The Fund imposes no restrictions on the frequency of purchases and redemptions of Shares. In determining not to adopt a written policy restricting frequent trading in the Fund, the Board evaluated the risks of market timing activities by Fund shareholders. Purchases and redemptions by APs, who are the only parties that may purchase or redeem Shares directly with the Fund, are an essential part of the ETF process and help keep Share trading prices in line with NAV. As such, the Fund accommodates frequent purchases and redemptions by APs. However, frequent purchases and redemptions for cash may increase portfolio transaction costs and may lead to the realization of capital gains. To minimize these potential consequences of frequent purchases and redemptions, the Fund employs fair value pricing and may impose transaction fees on purchases and redemptions of Creation Units to cover the custodial and other costs incurred by the Fund in effecting trades. In addition, the Fund and the Adviser reserve the right to reject any purchase order at any time.

Determination of Net Asset Value

The Fund's NAV is calculated by dividing the value of the Fund's total assets, less its liabilities, by the number of its shares outstanding. In calculating the Fund's NAV, portfolio securities are valued using current market values or official closing prices, if available. If such information is not available for a security held by the Fund or is determined to be unreliable, the security will be valued at fair

value estimates under guidelines established as determined under the Adviser's fair value pricing procedures, subject to oversight by the Board of Trustees (as described below). The Fund's NAV is calculated at the close of regular trading of the NYSE (which is generally 4:00 p.m., Eastern time). The Fund's NAV will not be calculated on days on which the NYSE is closed for trading. If the NYSE closes early, the Fund will calculate its NAV as of the close of trading on the NYSE on that day. If an emergency exists as permitted by the SEC, the NAV may be calculated at a different time.

Fair Value Pricing

The Adviser, subject to oversight by the Board of Trustees has adopted procedures and methodologies to fair value Fund securities whose market prices are not "readily available" or are deemed to be unreliable. For example, such circumstances may arise when: (i) a security has been de-listed or has had its trading halted or suspended; (ii) a security's primary pricing source is unable or unwilling to provide a price; (iii) a security's primary trading market is closed during regular market hours; or (iv) a security's value is materially affected by events occurring after the close of the security's primary trading market. Generally, when fair valuing a security, the Adviser will take into account all reasonably available information that may be relevant to a particular valuation including, but not limited to, fundamental analytical data regarding the issuer, information relating to the issuer's business, recent trades or offers of the security, general and/or specific market conditions and the specific facts giving rise to the need to fair value the security. Fair value determinations are made in good faith and in accordance with the Adviser's fair value methodologies. Due to the subjective and variable nature of fair value pricing, there can be no assurance that the Adviser will be able to obtain the fair value assigned to the security upon the sale of such security.

Dividends, Distributions, and Taxes

Dividends and Distributions

The Fund intends to make distributions of net investment income and net capital gain, if any, at least monthly. The Fund will declare and pay income and capital gain distributions in cash. Distributions in cash may be reinvested automatically in additional whole Shares only if the broker through whom you purchased Shares makes such option available. Your broker is responsible for distributing the income and capital gain distributions to you.

Taxes

The following discussion is a summary of some important U.S. federal income tax considerations generally applicable to investments in the Fund. Your investment in the Fund may have other tax implications. Please consult your tax advisor about the tax consequences of an investment in Shares, including the possible application of foreign, state, and local tax laws.

The Fund intends to qualify each year for treatment as a regulated investment company (a "RIC") under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. If it meets certain minimum distribution requirements, a RIC is not subject to federal-income tax at the fund-level on income and gains from investments that are timely distributed to shareholders. However, the Fund's failure to qualify as a RIC or to meet minimum distribution requirements would result (if certain relief

provisions were not available) in fund-level taxation and, consequently, a reduction in income available for distribution to shareholders.

Unless your investment in Shares is made through a tax-exempt entity or tax-advantaged account, such as an IRA plan, you need to be aware of the possible tax consequences when the Fund makes distributions, when you sell your Shares listed on the Exchange, and when you purchase or redeem Creation Units (institutional investors only).

Taxes on Distributions

For federal income tax purposes, distributions of net investment income are generally taxable as ordinary income or qualified dividend income. Taxes on distributions of net capital gains (if any) are determined by how long the Fund owned the investments that generated them, rather than how long a shareholder has owned their Shares. Sales of assets held by the Fund for more than one year generally result in long-term capital gains and losses, and sales of assets held by the Fund for one year or less generally result in short-term capital gains and losses. Distributions of the Fund's net capital gain (the excess of net long-term capital gains over net short-term capital losses) that are reported by the Fund as capital gain dividends ("Capital Gain Dividends") will be taxable as long-term capital gains. Distributions of short-term capital gain will generally be taxable as ordinary income. Dividends and distributions are generally taxable to you whether you receive them in cash or reinvest them in additional Shares.

Distributions reported by the Fund as "qualified dividend income" are generally taxed to non-corporate shareholders at rates applicable to long-term capital gains, provided certain holding period and other requirements are met. "Qualified dividend income" generally is income derived from dividends paid by U.S. corporations or certain foreign corporations that are either incorporated in a U.S. possession or eligible for tax benefits under certain U.S. income tax treaties. In addition, dividends that the Fund receives in respect of stock of certain foreign corporations may be qualified dividend income if that stock is readily tradable on an established U.S. securities market. Corporate shareholders may be entitled to a dividends-received deduction for the portion of dividends they receive from the Fund that are attributable to dividends received by the Fund from U.S. corporations, subject to certain limitations.

Shortly after the close of each calendar year, you will be informed of the character of any distributions received from the Fund.

In addition to the federal income tax, certain individuals, trusts, and estates may be subject to a Net Investment Income ("NII") tax of 3.8%. The NII tax is imposed on the lesser of: (i) a taxpayer's investment income, net of deductions properly allocable to such income; or (ii) the amount by which such taxpayer's modified adjusted gross income exceeds certain thresholds (\$250,000 for married individuals filing jointly, \$200,000 for unmarried individuals and \$125,000 for married individuals filing separately). The Fund's distributions are includable in a shareholder's investment income for purposes of this NII tax. Exempt-interest dividends are not includable in a shareholder's investment income for purposes of the NII tax. In addition, any capital gain realized by a shareholder upon a sale or redemption of Fund shares is includable in such shareholder's investment income for purposes of this NII tax.

In general, your distributions are subject to federal income tax for the year in which they are paid. Certain distributions paid in January, however, may be treated as paid on December 31 of the prior

year. Distributions are generally taxable even if they are paid from income or gains earned by the Fund before your investment (and thus were included in the Shares' NAV when you purchased your Shares).

You may wish to avoid investing in the Fund shortly before a dividend or other distribution, because such a distribution will generally be taxable even though it may economically represent a return of a portion of your investment.

If you are neither a resident nor a citizen of the United States or if you are a foreign entity, distributions (other than Capital Gain Dividends) paid to you by the Fund will generally be subject to a U.S. withholding tax at the rate of 30%, unless a lower treaty rate applies. The Fund may, under certain circumstances, report all or a portion of a dividend as an "interest-related dividend" or a "short-term capital gain dividend," which would generally be exempt from this 30% U.S. withholding tax, provided certain other requirements are met.

Under the Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act ("FATCA"), the Fund may be required to withhold a generally nonrefundable 30% tax on (i) distributions of investment company taxable income and (ii) distributions of net capital gain and the gross proceeds of a sale or redemption of Fund shares paid to (A) certain "foreign financial institutions" unless such foreign financial institution agrees to verify, monitor, and report to the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") the identity of certain of its accountholders, among other items (or unless such entity is otherwise deemed compliant under the terms of an intergovernmental agreement between the United States and the foreign financial institution's country of residence), and (B) certain "non-financial foreign entities" unless such entity certifies to the Fund that it does not have any substantial U.S. owners or provides the name, address, and taxpayer identification number of each substantial U.S. owner, among other items. In December 2018, the IRS and Treasury Department released proposed Treasury Regulations that would eliminate FATCA withholding on Fund distributions of net capital gain and the gross proceeds from a sale or redemption of Fund shares. Although taxpayers are entitled to rely on these proposed Treasury Regulations until final Treasury Regulations are issued, these proposed Treasury Regulations have not been finalized, may not be finalized in their proposed form, and are potentially subject to change. This FATCA withholding tax could also affect the Fund's return on its investments in foreign securities or affect a shareholder's return if the shareholder holds its Fund shares through a foreign intermediary. You are urged to consult your tax adviser regarding the application of this FATCA withholding tax to your investment in the Fund and the potential certification, compliance, due diligence, reporting, and withholding obligations to which you may become subject in order to avoid this withholding tax.

The Fund (or a financial intermediary, such as a broker, through which a shareholder owns Shares) generally is required to withhold and remit to the U.S. Treasury a percentage of the taxable distributions and sale or redemption proceeds paid to any shareholder who fails to properly furnish a correct taxpayer identification number, who has underreported dividend or interest income, or who fails to certify that they are not subject to such withholding.

Taxes When Shares are Sold on the Exchange

Any capital gain or loss realized upon a sale of Shares generally is treated as a long-term capital gain or loss if Shares have been held for more than one year and as a short-term capital gain or loss if Shares have been held for one year or less. However, any capital loss on a sale of Shares held for six months or less is treated as long-term capital loss to the extent of capital gain dividends

received or deemed to be received with respect to such Shares and disallowed to the extent of the amount of exempt-interest dividends, if any, received by the shareholder with respect to such Shares. The ability to deduct capital losses may be limited.

Taxes on Purchases and Redemptions of Creation Units

An AP having the U.S. dollar as its functional currency for U.S. federal income tax purposes who exchanges securities for Creation Units generally recognizes a gain or a loss. The gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the value of the Creation Units at the time of the exchange and the exchanging AP's aggregate basis in the securities delivered plus the amount of any cash paid for the Creation Units. An AP who exchanges Creation Units for securities will generally recognize a gain or loss equal to the difference between the exchanging AP's basis in the Creation Units and the aggregate U.S. dollar market value of the securities received, plus any cash received for such Creation Units. The IRS may assert, however, that a loss that is realized upon an exchange of securities for Creation Units may not be currently deducted under the rules governing "wash sales" (for an AP who does not mark-to-market their holdings) or on the basis that there has been no significant change in economic position. Persons exchanging securities should consult their own tax advisor with respect to whether wash sale rules apply and when a loss might be deductible.

Any capital gain or loss realized upon redemption of Creation Units is generally treated as long-term capital gain or loss if Shares comprising the Creation Units have been held for more than one year and as a short-term capital gain or loss if such Shares have been held for one year or less.

The Fund may include a payment of cash in addition to, or in place of, the delivery of a basket of securities upon the redemption of Creation Units. The Fund may sell portfolio securities to obtain the cash needed to distribute redemption proceeds. This may cause the Fund to realize investment income and/or capital gains or losses that it might not have realized if it had completely satisfied the redemption in-kind. As a result, the Fund may be less tax efficient if it includes such a cash payment in the proceeds paid upon the redemption of Creation Units.

Tax Considerations

The foregoing discussion summarizes some of the possible consequences under current federal tax law of an investment in the Fund. It is not a substitute for personal tax advice. Consult your personal tax advisor about the potential tax consequences of an investment in Shares under all applicable tax laws. For more information, please see the section entitled "Federal Income Tax Matters" in the SAI.

Premium/Discount Information

The Fund is new and therefore does not have any information regarding how often Shares are traded on the Exchange at a price above (i.e., at a premium) or below (i.e., at a discount) the NAV of the Fund.

Additional Notices

Shares are not sponsored, endorsed, or promoted by the Exchange. The Exchange is not responsible for, nor has it participated in the determination of, the timing, prices, or quantities of Shares to be issued, nor in the determination or calculation of the equation by which Shares are redeemable. The Exchange has no obligation or liability to owners of Shares in connection with the administration, marketing, or trading of Shares.

Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall the Exchange have any liability for any lost profits or indirect, punitive, special, or consequential damages even if notified of the possibility thereof.

The Adviser and the Fund make no representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of Shares or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Fund particularly.

Financial Highlights

Financial information is not available because the Fund had not commenced operations prior to the date of this Prospectus.

Investment Adviser

PT Asset Management, LLC (DBA: PTAM) 500 West Madison, Suite 500 Chicago, Illinois 60661

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Cohen & Company, Ltd. 342 North Water Street, Suite 830 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Legal Counsel

Godfrey & Kahn, S.C. 833 East Michigan Street, Suite 1800 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Custodian

U.S. Bank National Association Custody Operations 1555 North River Center Drive, Suite 302 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212

Transfer Agent, Fund Accountant and Fund Administrator

U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC 615 East Michigan Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Distributor

Foreside Fund Services, LLC Three Canal Plaza, Suite 100 Portland, Maine 04101

Performance Trust Short Term Bond ETF

A series of Trust for Professional Managers

FOR MORE INFORMATION

You may find more information about the Fund in the following documents:

Statement of Additional Information

The SAI provides additional details about the investments and techniques of the Fund and certain other additional information. The current SAI on file with the SEC is incorporated into this Prospectus by reference. This means that the SAI is legally considered a part of this Prospectus even though it is not physically within this Prospectus.

Annual and Semi-Annual Reports

Additional information about the Fund's investments will be available in the Fund's annual and semiannual reports to shareholders and in Form N-CSR. In the annual report, you will find a discussion of the market conditions and investment strategies that significantly affected the Fund's performance during its last fiscal year. In Form N-CSR, you will find the Fund's annual and semiannual financial statements.

You may obtain a free copy of these documents (when available), request other information, or make general inquiries about the Fund by calling the Fund at 1-800-617-0004 (toll-free), by visiting www.ptam.com or by writing to:

Performance Trust Short Term Bond ETF

c/o U.S. Bank Global Fund Services P.O. Box 701 Milwaukee. WI 53201-0701

Shareholder reports and other information about the Fund are also available:

- free of charge from the SEC's EDGAR database on the SEC's website at http:// www.sec.gov; or
- for a fee, by electronic request at the following e-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov.

(The Trust's SEC Investment Company Act of 1940 file number is 811-10401.)